
May
îfcsrenty-seventh

1921.

James Weir, 3sq^,
Superintendent IcGrill Observatory. 
Mo (Jill University.

Z

Dear rir:-

, Having reference to our conversation 
ihie morning, I have decided to recommend to the 
^e“lr-? of.th® finance 'omitted to * e held on
aa the 3Jlarie£ and appropriations,
as applied or by you for next year, be approved.

Under these circumstances, please let me know whether you still desire your resi~- 
Superintendent of the Observatory to be de$lt with by the Board of (Governors.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.


